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Q. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
         (like,from India or Canada) 

A. All work must be performed within the United States. 
 
Q. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
A. Most meetings would be able to take place by conference call, but it would be preferable 

to have an initial in person meeting. 
 
Q. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

        (like, from India or Canada) 
A. All work must be performed within the United States. 

 
Q.  Can we submit the proposals via email? 
A. Reference Request for Proposal Section 6.0ITEM 6.5 ,  page 5,  SUBMISSIONS OF 

PROPOSALS. “Proposals may not be transmitted by fax or email.”  
 
Q. I have a question: is the cost of website development and design to be included in 

proposed contract amount? 
A. Yes, the cost of website development and design is included in the proposed contract 

amount. 
 
 
 


